Muhammad Tariq Jillani

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: tariq4c@gmail.com Contact: 0515418147

LinkedIn:



- Present

About

Comdt

Dr. Muhammad Tariq Jillani is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Tariq Jillani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Sc (Hon) in War Studies Balochistan University of Information Technology, Engineering & Management Sciences, Pakistan	1986 - 1990
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020 - 2017
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2017 - 2020
Dir ISPR,	- Present
DDMI (Ops) MI Dte/ GHQ ,	- Present
GSO-3(Ops)	- Present
Commander 9 Armd Bde ,	- Present
DDG Dte Gen ISI ,	- Present
BM ,	- Present